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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: R22AVG Order

1 message

Hunter and Co <hunterandco@outlook.com> 10 August 2021 at 16:09
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Yes please, and if you are able to let me know when the AVG are back in stock that would be greatly appreciated!

Thankyou for that,


Janice

Hunter & Co


Garage Equipment Services

 

From: Kate Griffiths

Sent: 10 August 2021 16:06

To: Hunter and Co

Subject: Re: R22AVG Order

 

Hi Janice,

 

We have plenty of stock of the R22A - part number  0110122.  Would you like me to amend your order?


Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from home,
and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered remotely, but please
continue to use email where
possible.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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